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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 8:09 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * NEW Tucson 2017 Mineral Showroom Update is Online! *  *

 

 
 

 The Tucson 2017 Showrooms are Online! 
 

The NEWEST Tucson 2017 Showroom is online and ready for browsing! 
 

This could best be described as a very exciting update, featuring some of the 

finest specimens from the Tucson Show, including a gorgeous Aussie Native 

Gold; Exceptional Demantoid Garnet; Large cabinet Mexican Rhodochrosite; 

Incredible Calcites and Fluorites; An amazing Aqua-Morganite Beryl with 

a Tantalite crystal; Rubellite Tourmaline; Red Cloud Wulfenite; Super rare 

Chlorargyrite xls on Cerussite from the Broken Hill Mine; Museum quality 

Rhodochrosite plate from Peru; Aquamarine with Apatite; and much more! 

There's literally something for all collectors in this new Tucson Showroom! 

You're invited to visit and all reasonable offers, as always, are very welcome!  

 

* Fine New Specimens from the Tucson Show * 

* All Offers are Very Welcome * 

* Layaway Options are Available for Every Purchase * 
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Tucson 2017 Showroom #7 
Tucson 2017 Showroom #1 

Tucson 2017 Showroom #2 

Tucson 2017 Showroom #3 

Tucson 2017 Showroom #4 

Tucson 2017 Showroom #5 

Tucson 2017 Showroom #6 
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

A New Tucson Mineral Auction Opens Next Week!   

  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

 

Watch for the next update notice announcing the auction opening! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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Try it free today 

  

 

  

 


